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Lee Riggan

From: "ClerkoftheBoard ClerkoftheBoard"
To: "Lee Riggan"
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 4:36 PM
Attach: Brown Act - AG Overview (2003).pdf
Subject: Re: California Corporations Code Section 5512 - California Attorney Resources - California Laws

Lee:

As you suspected, the California Corporations Code does not apply to the Commission 
for Women. Instead, the Commission would be guided by the Brown Act.

County Counsel gave me the attached guide to the Brown Act, which may be helpful to 
you. Also, section 6.2, subdivision (c) of the Commission's bylaws provides:

"C. A quorum shall be a majority of the appointed Commissioners. Official meetings 
take place whenever a quorum is present. This includes study sessions and other 
informal conferences but will not normally apply to a social gathering."

County Counsel believes this means that you must always have a quorum present to 
conduct business, so if your Commission falls below a quorum, the Commission 
cannot conduct any business.

Roberta Rodriguez, CCB 
Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board

>>> "Lee Riggan" 4/25/2012 12:50 PM >>>
Roberta Here is what I found on this question. So I wonder if there is 

anything for Commissions. I suspect there is not. What do you think? 
Lee Riggan
http://law.onecle.com/california/corporations/5512.html
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